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To: Ajina
Cc: Johns David DL I __— _GRO ; Cooke David GRO ; Welsh 
Graham GRO Parker Steve PostOfficeAccount ' GRO C_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-: _-_-_-_-_- _-_- ( )[L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
From: Peach Mik[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUP1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PEACHM] 
Sent: Wed 1/14/2009 3:46:03 PM (UTC) 
Subject: RE: CS Requirements (SSC) Solution Compliance Review - Meeting 29/10/08 Action 36 (CS-BR-825) 

Simon, 

No. 

The agreed wording from the meeting - "A lightweight process to introduce new applications to the installed base on the SAS servers. 
This should not require a CP and be achievable within a week." 

Hash been converted erte d D ",,nstali otio_rt of new SSC di egr ostic epphcation.s requninc, at, in.staf. or the SOS server -er ;e., . .msi file, or .:et p exe; would: 
need t;. fro la„` due process." leaving ing it open, at : n ony time, fcn sorneoron to claire that ;he CP process ss is the "°due process" - this is n re,:.lseiy 
whet vie -ore tr ; inc to avoid 'Vr!e have argued the case, and he e rnchi,evnnd agreemeilt i i meetings, wry is it proving nor nillinult tc, word 
the e. i l! a rem statement to the ,cjG. nt of what has airy, d'• beon a , m ' 

You non do one r. ( I'. o ti .rrro. > Fitt) ,f e thro viord rrq; w . oh sr  ' E . ov OR C oop the ` iF( J i f4 

of inr, 5r"'_r)r'd, mm n ,r1 to thr i 0!0, r hr,,.: no }f. ccidn anc nr„1 _`',r.~ r;€agno rol l ,r. vi =; r onli`ina n frf - r fl nri 

the SOS server er can oe uploaded .o -:ire }St:; a rca on 'he S ' servers isl rip -Tr' or Sc. H sc ion,s;_;hl et r`S ' oe at€ ,nr pmoce-du res. Su oh 
upc ate s v ou: d be lost the e vent o< the SOS ,et 'er bel rig rebuilt,

'( at1(iiCd7;:i 

i` n 
s . 

From: Ajina Simon 
Sent: 14 January 2009 10:22 
To: Peach Mik 
Cc: Johns David DL; Cooke David; Welsh Graham; Parker Steve (PostOfficeAccount) 
Subject: RE: CS Requirements (SSC) Solution Compliance Review - Meeting 29/10/08 Action 36 (CS-BR-825) 

Mik 

Thanks for your feedback. The compliance text has now been revised and is given below for your approval 

Doors 
ID 

Business Requirement Text Current Solution Compliance Information 

CS BR Remote desktop server shall be provided on SOP, dSi" " l u access from the SSP: VV'nrk.';tutiuns Ota . -X VM will be 
825 SSC Servers. rr"rnrn rod to inn SSC servers directly. F urther uouor.s iv I w.sided to the 

320 servers via .OP Orm. uqh the S, ur` Act, c:l nets (SSN 
Note: remote desktops on SSC Servers to be Plc-'form) plying Sc.. Client, r erf-rnc ei, events, JD BC & ;ttpus) access as 
provided to mitigate against data loss iveH as, the OGt-1 0 Fl H acves.s. the ' <Lth mute Lhrouqh ;rye, I-SO -a also gives 
through network malfunctions. lv ether <,, 

The SSC perform a lot of data processing 320 soripi:s one bespcne ,ia„ne' tiro eerie ;arf be an par er; to the 320 
tasks on an ad hoc basis that is sensitive to area err the SAS servers a nitro: F 1 P or 530 session, :,n, subiertt tc Ca 
interruption. By providing the remote desktop oporat:or'rrnl procedures. Snub upr.ratr , vu. a ho i'r ,c o, r.hc event Cr the 
server on the SSC platform we can mitigate / in ,i, ( r.„•Ui':. r ifutr  f rfvr_ rf  Iii in

against data loss by ensuring that tasks are re f 0r irrg an irrcrall on roe 7iS server (e.g .msi fire or cnrtup.exe) would 
managed locally and not through another need to fc lo..' due r.ro es. . 
client connection. 

Repo::rds 

Sir'rrorr Ajirra FIAP FF305 r",E ty I,.FP 

Principal Consultant - Service Decomposition & Business Analysis 
Application Solution Development - Business Requirements Practice, Application Services 

FUJITSU 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN 
2 Tel: G R ' or Internal) i G RO i Y° 
i Mob: L 9---------  or Internally 'i.e~•. .. 

E-mail: simon.aju:a L;:'•_•_cRo
Web: http://uk.fuiitsu.com 
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Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

Fujit+;u f..imited E, st -eland no 9 Register :.fi,oe' 22 Baker London, W1U 3BW 

TI s c r, .r a. Asa tat .n  ec, ,ie' jo a r.2ut,' Est :oa~`idt nu an . n. y Y. p iviE ged. Fujitsu Servict .:> d -as
~r r k'xs. r „ ri i, s: nu4 .r r aratc e,fr.c v

From: Peach Mik 
Sent: 08 January 2009 12:22 
To: Ajina Simon 
Cc: Johns David DL; Cooke David; Welsh Graham; Parker Steve (PostOfficeAccount) 
Subject: RE: CS Requirements (SSC) Solution Compliance Review - Meeting 29/10/08 Action 36 (CS-BR-825) 

OK as far as it goes, but is does not capture all that was agreed at the meeting attended by Steve Parker on this subject. 

tr r,• rY r`j n g c r s i . _ 4 a ; , ! .w., ._ t. 1. f,. t . .,fl la: 

To archive this we need: 

3) A lightweight process and systems to add scripts and other bespoke code to the SAS servers. 
In order to be usable this needs to be a direct transfer mechanism so that scripts can be added 
to the SAS server within a few minutes. 

4) A lightweight process to introduce new applications to the installed base on the SAS servers. 
This should not require a CP and be achievable within a week. 

i" .rloc-e:,~ a a' _ . L t , V 'ti~ f"' <r .: ~bt,rIl i fr.~`. ~s! 2C'LPl~ut th ~, Fr~~ rl(~~tY  ~-stee _,~ ~.; t _c~. , as„ _~ 1 ";~a~ ., ~~~ sJt~~ ,°•11... ~~.t... ~" r , rUr c;e ..tl.' ~ t 
a` r✓ed, and il"oust Alt:: it .pit Jed 

FE 3 

From: Ajina Simon 
Sent: 08 January 2009 10:43 
To: Peach Mik 
Cc: Johns David DL; Cooke David; Welsh Graham; Parker Steve (PostOfficeAccount) 
Subject: RE: CS Requirements (SSC) Solution Compliance Review - Meeting 29/10/08 Action 36 (CS-BR-825) 

i •~Ji' rut tlr th e 4, 4 e,f I i € vv `Vw9 ,' O: E.  if k ?' ii ' . .fc i 1 • !~ °I ~ ~ I +/ V. t '" 1_ e i1. ~r-.,;~ ,e;;€,. ~ a v~ ~i_,. [C, ia~ ht ' L 
so .j ti o` f.~ .~.i try fl s']-_ Vf  . ,,v;t, r f~'.i ~i i"~iE .t ,f) r

C1~ , ~(

Doors 
ID 

Business Requirement Text ` 
r 

Current Solution Compliance Information

CS-BR- Remote desktop server shall be provided on RDP. SSH & t i v:_ Herr°o the SSC V`,!orkstations HNC -X VM will
825 SSC Servers. f.e sn'11 . , 10 l:I _ '7: r . .t- tirectly. Fur r ac .s is provided to+patl-cr 

Note: remote desktops on SSC Servers to be P tfcrrr, e ,:Jn ,, S,~sl. ;li:-;nt frrron - ;, ,'DBC & http(s,
provided to mitigate against data loss w fl t & - 

t, 
a-,cep>s. h-- F " F rou're through the SAS 1Ism gee: 

through network malfunctions. ac ,e ~, L utrE~ l  Y5 C;Me r 

The SSC perform a lot of data processing Remote to SSC be but he the SAS access servers will permitted must via 
tasks on an ad hoc basis that is sensitive to Secure A ccess Sev er (SSN Platform) 

interruption. By providing the remote desktop 
server on the SSC platform we can mitigate On Corporate F rc LAN Remote Desktop Protocol (ono) to SAS c.g. using 
against data loss by ensuring that tasks are (SSN) Secure Socket Layer then the RMGA Campus L), over (SS and OR

managed locally and not through another Remote Desktop Protocol (RDP) from SAS (SSN to the SSG using server). 
client connection. 

Simon Ajina FLAP FBCS CEng CITP 
Principal Consultant - Service Decomposition & Business Analysis 
Application Solution Development - Business Requirements Practice, Application Services 
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FUJITSU 
Lovelace-RoacL.Birarknn1L.B€erkshire. RG12 8SN 
I Tel: 

L_._.----- 
O l or Internally

i Mob:
O E-mail: simon.ajinr~ _GRO _ l 

Web: http://uk.fujitsu.com 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

Fujitsu Services L.imited P, ;f no 96056: Re ̂  aker Street, London, WiU 3BW 

'This a ee ie'S is ✓o i➢.'y for the use of its intended reci Tier "t, its contents are abject •to a duty of cot fidfi nce anr, 6E "r j9 t privileged. Fujitsu Serviuso, does not. 

g.uerant e tEaat ti'iis r .:nail has not been intercepted air k amended ot. .tl ,t it is rus fre . 

From: Ajina Simon 
Sent: 13 November 2008 19:07 
To: Peach Mik; Parker Steve (PostOfficeAccount) 
Cc: Efstathiou Mike; Philip Steven 
Subject: FW: CS Requirements (SSC) Solution Compliance Review - Meeting Action 36 (CS-BR-825) 

Fb v,  Pr f;ofn fn%", the compht rtcidistyussl'orfo On the 29 October. .,,,. :"sl l Id Ltttt.ifY'; t¢'lt"' tttch tltCOi } e-',,t( rc, Ymo€ tO 

F eel e rd s 

im,) i Ix F EtC S c onc, Ci"TP 

Principal Consultant - Service Decomposition & Business Analysis 
Application Solution Development - Business Requirements Practice, Application Services 

FUJITSU 
Love Ro d.. rjicitltel, Berkshire._RG.L2.8SN 
Tel: ; GRO brlrternally SRO i Mob: ._._._._._._._._._.-
E-mail simon.ajin6L , Ro,- -,-., 

Web: htto:Uuk.fujitsu.corm 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

P : i, Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office: 22 Baker Strect, London. WIU 36W 

f 
h s e :'rsa..r is only for the use of its intended senor. Its contents are subject to a duty ol"confidence and r,:ay he privil .yore. Fujitsu Services does •nc't 

guarantee  that this r• ?;mil has not been intercepted to d anti  amended or that it is virus free.. 

From: Bowen Ian 
Sent: 13 November 2008 17:44 
To: Ajina Simon 
Cc: Efstathiou Mike; Latif Shahid 
Subject: RE: CS Requirements (SSC) Solution Compliance Review - Meeting Action 36 (CS-BR-825) 

I thought that the attached compliance was what was agreed with Jim Sweeting. 

Steve Parker can discuss this with Shahid Latif, who still does the design for SSN. 
I'm also happy to discuss. 

Shahid - can you get to the bottom of what Steve wants and we'll go from there - thanks 

Ian 

From: Ajina Simon 
Sent: 10 November 2008 12:54 
To: Bowen Ian 
Cc: Efstathiou Mike 
Subject: CS Requirements (SSC) Solution Compliance Review - Meeting Action 36 (CS-BR-825) 
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An action from the recent review with the SSC. 

36 CS-BR- Green => Amber. Need to identify an architect owner 

825 who can lead discussion with Steve Parker on this 

requirement. 

The ceinp'iar ce text eve ' ut tore: er for C`;,-B" -825 WOS rtuE >tlr.n6J by the .SSC 01 d the f d°•ack i- the r -ieetil j was tnrrt the 
example l~ ` l lU f`Ie .,Ur_'ri ?` C e i`Yw.'i 0000 1tC :: 1r 'i(t_ r'I n SO officeworkstation. ry ? was plying E I': tt to the Oiit of Hour 1 

it it don o ki:`r i 1V a, l li i l`I €y soii it 3W.:; jviU f r:i0r,,1 trig; /c c ii``-c"Ui & mo t- :itp to (,'':Jc1 SS ii ii C;r)i l iii'? L"E; Nr ; t ier' V5r .il

1813 C it trwri r . 4 ritcect. Of I on v .o .. e Pw ,__.-r) 

L..;oi.,"d }o' le M ,--' knrr.  ,,, no that won,d be l Would this bet 1f01.3? SOtlf, 7tlf e'..,e`t 

Doors 
ID 

Compliance Review Notes / 
Actions 

Business Requirement Text Current Solution Compliance Information 

SI 
RAI 
Stal 

s 
CS- SA 29/10/08 Full Regs Remote desktop server shall be Remote access to SSC servers will be Amb 
BR- Compliance Review with Mik provided on SSC Servers. pet"mi':ted but must be via the SAS Secure 
825 Peach_ SSC do not understand Access .s Server (SSN Platform), 

relevance of compliance text Note: remote desktops on SSC Servers 
example. SSC believe that to be provided to mitigate against data e {". r .n Cor , ralc FA . I AN usiro Ftrrmntc 
relates to out of hour support loss through network malfunctions. Desktop Protocol (f  ) to Seas 'SttN) over 
from home. Discuss with SSN Secure Socket L.ao.er 1.3S'..), end then c n t"e 
design (through Ian Bowen). The SSC perform a lot of data iii c! ur Car rPU5 uscog 18cc site L` os :op 
Change to Amber. SSC processing tasks on an ad hoc basis Protocol (RDP) frorn SAS (SSN to tOo C 
contact for this is Steve Parker that is sensitive to interruption. By server). 

providing the remote desktop server on 
the SSC platform we can mitigate 
against data loss by ensuring that 
tasks are managed locally and not 
through another client connection. 

Sec aids 

orr Ajina I.300 FEtCS t .. ;np  d ; T'(:,- 

Principal Consultant - Service Decomposition & Business Analysis 
Application Solution Development - Business Requirements Practice, Application Services 

r. u 
1 welace Road. Brac€ , all. 3e .rs1 re Sr ,Sqs; 

GRo u L IGRO 
nn•' / 'at GRO

http:iuk.tujitsu.com 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

Fujitsu Services I..iniited Registered in England no SE 35. Registered Office 2t' t.~der Street. I..ondon, WiU 36W 

TOO e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its co ante. are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu Services does not 
guarantee that this r,•m ail has not been intercepted and, amender. or that it is virusfrrae. 


